COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 15, 2017

Mr. Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

RE: Hayden Gravel Pit, Permit M-1987-164, Incomplete Application for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-01

Dear Mr. Burkey,

On June 12, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the following additional
documentation for the Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit M 1987-164, Hayden Gravel Pit:

1. Right of Entry:

a) For the subsurface portion on CWH property, included was a statement that the mineral
permit with the State Land Board will remain under Connell control and included was mineral
lease agreement between Connell and Oldcastle.

2. Structure Agreements: a master list of all structures within the permit and who owns that
structure.

The following previously identified items remain incomplete for the application to be processed:

1. Right of Entry:
b) Agreements for Giacomo Camilletti and Todd Camilletti as soon as they are completed.
2. Structure agreements for the follow as soon as they are completed:

a) Todd Camilletti-Fence and access road

b) Giacomo Camilletti- Fence

c) BZ&W, Inc. & Grandmothers, Inc.- Fence

d) Michael and Connie Bell- Fence and access road

e) Robert Williams Trust- Fence and access road

f) Colorado Department of Transportation- US Highway 40 and fence

Please return the required documentation to the Division before August 10, 2017 to complete the
application for approval. All completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of
your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete
application will be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. If you have any questions, please contact me at 303 866-3567 ext. 8183.
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Sincerely,

g ot

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Barbra Coria, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Russ Means, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Kevin Anderson

Connell Resources, Inc.

7785 Highland Meadows Parkway, Suite 100
Fort Collins, CO 80528



